
CHURCH OF SCIENTOLOGY 
FLAG SERVICE ORGANIZATION 

February 25, 2022 

Director of FSME 

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

Washington, DC 20555-0001 

Dear Sir: 

Per USNRC Title 10 requirements for handling expired Tritium Exit signs, this is 

notification that I have transferred 1 ea., single sided, Tritium Exit sign to be 

disposed ofto: 

SRB Technologies, Inc. 

2580 Landmark Drive 

Winston-Salem, NC 27103 

336-659-2610 

NC License # 034-:0534:-2 . 

Exit sign information: 

Manufacturer: Shield Source, Inc., Model# SLX-60, Serial #10-13549. 

The address where the exit signs were installed is: 

Church of Scientology Flag Service Organization 

215 South Fort Harrison Ave 

Clearwater, FL 33756 

503 Cleveland Street, Clearwater, FL 33755 
(727) 445-4338 • Fax: (727) 467-6875 • publicaffairs@cos.flag.org • scientology-fso.org 



The 1 ea. Exit sign was shipped, on or about 22 January 2022 from our Clearwater 

address to the North Carolina address above for disposal. Ownership is now 

transferred to SRB Technologies, Inc. 

Sincerely, ------
Sam Demeter 

Engineering Officer Flag Building 




